
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 8:21 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint - water

Thanks.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 7:34 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint - water

Expect a call from Saxton

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Date: October 15, 2014 at 5:23:02 PM EDT
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint - water

Jim – as you know Treasury (thru its EM) is engaged in Flint. Obviously the recent stories re their water quality have raised some concerns. Wayne who is the overall lead for us on this had a conversation with the City today including some of their public works staff. Is there someone we could talk to @ DEQ to get your perspective & corroborate what we are hearing from Flint ? Thanks

From: Smith, Laura (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:38 PM
To: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ); Fish, Kim (DEQ); Ostlund, Peter (DEQ); Fulcher, Jerry (DEQ); Cervelli, Donna (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ); Vanportfleet, Jennifer (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Michael Foster Floodplain Service, Holloway Reservoir
Attachments: 14440003 11-3-2014 11.1LOMA.pdf; FM26087C0250E.pdf; FM26049C0250D.pdf; RE: WRD/LEG00242/Daley/Holloway Reservoir

I received this as a bcc so I'm not sure who received this but I'm forwarding to let you know that this is in follow up to LEG00242 (see attached e-mail).

Thanks,

Laura

From: Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 8:57 AM
To: Dist062@house.mi.gov; supervisor@oregontownship.org; 'clerk@oregontownship.org'; Thomas, Les (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Michael Foster Floodplain Service, Holloway Reservoir

Attached is correspondence to Mr. Foster from Ms. Donna Cervelli, P.E., District Floodplain Engineer, Water Resources Division, regarding a letter that he sent to the DEQ on Sept 22, 2014. Please contact her with any questions you may have. She can be reached by phone at 517-243-6951 or via email at cervellid@michigan.gov.

Sincerely,

Roxanne Jesko, Secretary
 Water Resources Division
 517-284-6665